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Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 7:54 PM

To: ‘arnor3@bp.com'

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Guye, Gerry, EMNRD
Subject: Washington 33 State Waterflood

Hello Mr. Rusty Arnold:

As we talked about today, the recent Division Order authorizing this waterflood R-12658, required BP to among other things, locate records on
4 wells drilled in the 1920s and if necessary, re-enter and re-plug those wells in order to isolate the intended injection interval of the Waterflood
(approx 1250 to 3000 feet).

This email confirms the OCD received data sent by BP on these 4 wells on March 7, 2007.
The four wells in question are:

30-015-01601 located at 990FSL 1570FWL Sec 28 T17S R28E Eddy County, NM
Drilled: 9/5/1926 to at least 2905 feet, Treated with 120 Quarts.
Casing: 10inch at 651 feet and 8-1/4inch at 1135 feet (No Cement Data)
Final: Dry and Abandoned

30-015-01593 located at 250FSL 250FWL Sec 27 T17S R28E Eddy County, NM
Drilled: 10/31/1929 1o at least 2512 feet,
Casing: 10inch at 340 feet, 8-1/4inch at 515 feet, 6-5/8inch at 1670 (All Casing "Landed” not "Cemented")
Final: Dry and Abandoned

30-015-02599 located at 1070FNL 250FEL Sec 5 T18S R28E Eddy County, NM
Drilled: 6/14/1925 to at least 2340 feet, Treated with 180 Qts
Casing: 12-1/2inch at 200 feet, 8-1/4inch at 469 feet, (No Cement Data)
Final: Dry and Abandoned ?but a Transporting Permit signed in 19507

30-015-02558 located at 1070FNL 1570FWL Sec 4 T18S R28E Eddy County, NM
Drilled: 5/1/1925 to at least 2325 feet, Treated with 250 Qts
Casing: 6-5/8inch at 2325 feet, (No Cement Data)
Final: Dry and Abandoned but well was perfed from 2159 to 2311

The Division has determined these 80 year old wells likely do not have casing remaining in the original holes (casing was not cemented) and,
even if so, any re-entry attempt would likely result in drilling outside the original holes and would not accomplish the intended purpose of
isolating injection in this waterflood. BP has agreed to routinely survey these well sites for evidence of fluid on the surface. If injection fluid
or oil is detected on any of these surface sites by BP or by OCD inspectors, then the offending well, will at that time be re-entered to install
cement plugs above the injection interval.

Regards, m -

William V. Jones PE

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3448

4/11/2007




Rusty Arnold
Reservoir Engineer
North America Gas SPU

BP America Production Company
501 Westlake Park Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77079

281.366.1079 Offig ;EJ@F EVED
March 14, 2007 281.366.7067 i _ b 4 A

Oil Conservation Division MAR 1 9 2007
Attention: Will Jones

1220 South St. Francis Drive 0il Conservation Division
Santa Fe, NM 87505 1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Will:

Per our phone conversation, please find attached the information concerning the four wells

drilled and abandoned in the late 1920’s and early 1930’s for the Washington “33” State Lease

Waterflood Project, Case No. 13750, Order No. R-12658. A trip was made to the OCD Artesia

District Office to obtain information on the four drilled and abandoned wells from scout tickets

and whatever else was available. The following information was obtained.

1.  No information was obtained on the Kennedy Oil Company Delhi State No. 1.

However, information was obtained for the Navajo Oil Company Tigner-State No. 2 well
which has the same location and API Number as the Delhi State No. 1.

2. A Fuli Well Report was found for each well. It is suspected these reports were filled out
by Petroleum Information August 1, 1973, when APl Numbers were being assigned,
which was thirty eight years after they were abandoned. These reports do not contain
any specifics as to casing cemented in the hole or how the well was actually plugged.

3. A table with formations and depths was found for each well except the Fry State No. 1.

4. There was a Notice Of Intention To Drill New Well found for the V. P. Welch et al. Well
No. 1. The location of the well and drilling date indicate it was the E. P. Welch et al
State No. 1. It should be noted that on the form it says the casing was to be landed
and not cemented. Landing casing was a common practice then. If the casing was
landed, it is doubtful there is any casing left in the ground.

5. There is a well marker at the Delhi State No. 1 location and at the Fry State No.
1location. There was no information on either well marker.

6. There was no well marker found at the State No. 1 and Thompson No. 1 locations.

Please find attached the information obtained from the OCD Artesia District Office. If you have
any questions, please call me at 281-366-1079.

Sincerely,

Rusty Arnold
Reservoir Engineer
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Full Well Report

March 07, 2007 8:00 am Page 1 -
*++ Well Header #*+
(PERMIAN BASIN - HISTORICAL WEBLL)

API Nbr: 30015016010000 /State: NEW MEXICO County: EDDY
er: NAVAJO OIL COMPANY Oper Code: 129273

Well: 2 Lease: TIGNER-STATE
AAPG Prov: PERMIAN BASIN Prov Code: 430
P{eld: RED LAKE Field Code: 041170
Prop Sourxce Code: IHS ENERGY
Meridian: NEW MEXICO 1855 Meridian Code: 23
Twp: 17.05 Rng: 28.0E SEC: 28.0N Spot:
Footages: 980FSL 1570FWL CONGQRESS SECTION
Oper Elev: 3686GEG Rig Ht: Rig Release:
Drlr Depth: 2905 FT TVD: Form @ TD: UNKWN
~ Spud Date: 09/05/1926 Date Well Added: 08/01/1973 Abnd Date:
Comp Date: 12/14/1526 Last Update: 11/30/2006 TD Date:
Final status: D&A Publication Code: C Pool:

Initial Well Clasg: NEW FIELD WILDCAT
Final Well Class: NEW FIELD WILDCAT-DRY (INCLUDING TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELL)
Hole Directlon: VERTICAL Tax Credit Type:

¥+ Proposed Bottom Hole Location ***

**x Actual Bottom Hole Location **+

*x* Caging/Liner/Tubing #*+*

(Casing)
Size Depth Cement
10 IN 651 FT
8 1/4 IN 1135 FT
* *+* Production Test *#*¥ .
PTU
~-- Treatment ---

Type of Trtmnt: FRACTURING Interval: 2040FT - 2825FT
Vol or Weight: 120.0 QT Trtmt Fluid: '

+%4 Log Burveys T
#%% Dirilling Shows ***

+** Porosity Zone **%

© Copyright 2007, IHS Energy and Its affillated and subsidiary companies, all rights reserved .



NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MINES

STATE BUREAU OF MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES
SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO

. ' NEW MEXICO WELL LOG DIVISION
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NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MINES

STATE BUREAU OF MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES

SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO WELL LOG DIVISION \

CASING RECORD ELEVATION FEET
Diam., in. | Bottom INITIAL DAILY PRODUCTION:
Open bbls. OR
Open cu. ft. Gas »
The. bhls. Of
The. cu. ft. Gas

Page 2 continued

-

No. 2 Well

county S4dy

riep Artesla
coxpanylNava jo 01l Co.
wease Lligner-State
LOCATION (%) v
SEC. T R

feet from line and
feet from Hne of Bection
COMMENCED
COMPLETED
ABANDONED
REMARKS:

FORMATION

BOTTOM, FEET 1 FORMATION

BOTTOM, FEET

Sandy lime

Sand

Sandy lime

Dark sandy lime

Light, coarse, sandy lime
Lime hard

Lime and anhydrite
Antydrite

TO D.

cil
Fo. 1
o, 2
io. &
Ilo. 4

sands

from 2017' to
from 2110' tc
from 2395t to
from 2380' to

2034"
2120"
2425
2360

Vater sands
¥o. from 330!

T

1 to 365?
No. & from 459!

)

4

to 470
to 7551
tc 26051

o from 740!
o. 4 from 2520

27328
2742
2765
_782
2830
2875
2870
2869
2905

(salt water)
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Full Well Report

March 07, 2007 8:01 am Page 1
*4+ Well Header ***

{(PERMIAN BASIN - HISTORICAL WELL)

GP;;I‘: 30015015930000 )State: NEW MEXICO County: EDDY

Oper: WELCH E P Oper Code: 421052
Well: 1 Lease: STATE
AAPG Prov: PERMIAN BASIN Prov Code: 430
Prop Source Code: IHS ENERGY
Meridian: NEW MEBXICO 1855 Meridjan Code: 23
Twp: 17.0S Rng: 28.0E SEC:  27.0M Spot:
Footages: 250FSL 250FWL CONGRESS SECTION
Oper Elev: 3691ES Rig Ht: Rig Release:
Drlr Depth: 2512 FT TVD: Form @ TD: UNKWN
spud Date: 10/31/1929 Date Well Added: 08/01/1973 Abnd Date:
~ Comp Date: 02/06/1930 Last Update: 08/20/2005 TD Pate:
Final status: D&A Publication Code: C rool:

Inicial Well Class: NEW FIELD WILDCAT
Pinal Well Class: NEW FIELD WXILDCAT-DRY (INCLUDING TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELL)
Hole Direction: VERTICAL Tax Credit Type:

#%+ Proposed Bottom Hole Logcation *%#

#x% Actual Bottom Hole Loc¢ation %*#*¥

*** Caging/Liner/Tubing ***

{Caring)
Size Depth Cement
10 3/4 IN 240 FT
8 5/8 IN 818 FT
6 5/8 IN 1870 PT

wxk L,0g Surveys ***

*+% Drilling Shows *++#

*## Porosity Zone wk*

*x%. Drilling Data ***
*** Migcellaneous Data **+*

*#% Deviation Data ***
»x+ Directional Suxvey **¥

*++ Horizontal Drilling Data #*+*+

@ Copyright 2007, [HS Energy and its affiliated and subsidiary companies, all rights reserved .




FORM SG 101 "

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND ¢
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST
NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MINES

SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO

FICE

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL NEW WELL

Notice must be given to the State Geologist or to the proper Oil and Gas Inspector and appreval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable a copy of this notice showing such changes will be re-

turned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copw%?fitumed following approv&*ﬁ 21s8t. 9
tal N. Mex. 19
Mr. ...-E.G' S oy , State Geologist. !
Secorro, N. Mex. hereb tified th ' b gw] ¢
Dear Sir: you are hereby notified that it is our intention commence the drjlling of a well to bzimown as
___V‘P‘ Wel et al 28 Well No. ﬁtesia in —of See. -
N , ﬁﬂl’ ,N.M.P.M,. Oil Field
County.
N. 260 S 250
| | I The well is..._.._ .. feet { )) of line and .o feet
rrrrTy
] || ] W SW} of See. 27
U RN SO DR MR U R N of line of
__I__!_l_ﬁn (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out
| I wrong directions.) 647
‘ . ‘ I ' l If state land the oil and gas lease is No. ....__....
ey i - . . T WQ
' ' Assignment No, : - o
_'.lw ' | ' If patented land the owner is ' ‘
AREA 640 ACRES
Address ...
cT
LOCATE WE ¥eB. Weleh
The lessee is Address
.feet. We propose to drill well with

elevation ¢f the derrick fl above sea level is
™o 7 Hationa l}‘aoﬁm

Make of Drill

0.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and {o land or cement them as indicated.

Size of Casing Weight Per Foot New or Second Hand Depth Landed or Cemented
p Lo L) SeHe 250 f£t. Lanied
8" S.K. 400 f£t, "

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that

.. feet,

the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about
Additional information:

Sincerely yours,

v°Pn Welah et al

Approved

Except as follows:

Company or Operator.

Position 4.

Send commv:cpti
Name

g well to

Address ..

Artesia, New Mexioe
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Full Well Report

March 07, 2007 8:01 am Page 1
4+ Hell Headar ***
(PERMIAN BASIN - HISTORICAL WELL)

API Nbr: 30015025990000 /State: NEW MEXICO County: EDDY
per: Oper Code: 423581

Well: 1 Leapg: THOMPSON

AAPG Prov: PERMIAN BASIN Prov Code: 430
Prop Source Code: IHS ENERGY

Meridian: NEW MEXICO 1858 Meridian Code: 23
TwWp * 18.08 Rng: 38.0E SEC: 5.0A Spots
Footages: 1070FNL 250FEL CONGRESS SEBCTION

Oper Elev: 3654ES Rig Ht: Rig Release:
Prlr Depth: 2340 FT TVD: Torm @ TD: UNKWN

Spud Date: 06/14/1925 Date Well Added: 08/01/1573 Abnd Date:

Comp Date: 05/12/1925 Last Update: 08/20/2008 TD Date:

Final Status: D&A Publication Code: € Pool:

Initial Well Class: DEVELOPMENT WELL
Final Well Class: DEVELOPMENT WELL-OIL
Hole Directiom: VERTICAL Tax Credit Type:

#+* Proposed Bottom Hole Location ***

#%% netual Bottom Hole Location *%*

**% Casing/Liner/Tubing x*x

(Casing)
Size Depth Cement
12 1/2 IN 200 FT
8 1/4 IN 469 FT
*#+ Production Test ***
PTU ?
--- Treatment -~--

Type of Trtmnt: FRACTURING Interval: 2035FT - 2218FT
Vol or Weight: 180.0 QT Tremt Pluid:

*** LOg Surveys ***
#xx Drilling Shows %%
*r+ Porogity Zone ***

**%* Drilling Datgs ***

© Copyright 2007, IHS Energy and its afflliated and subsidiary companies, all rights reserved .




Form C-110
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CERTIFICATE of COMPLIANCE and AUTHORIZATION to TRANGPORT OIL

Company or Operator -__wadieok-wpieb-——=mmmm------ Lease - _,gn¢@-—-~———-—~—=mm—m——w

Address - - aPiowd-aqy-—gr-s@niohr——m—m-m - ———RPGETEay-ew-verieU - ---mm——m-- -
(Local or Field Office) (Prificipal Place of Business)

Unit ___4__ Wells No._1 _Seeelt__T 12 __R_Z._Field . optinrmm——- County guas—-—-------

Kind of Lease . _ wluius S=jiiao o ___ Location of Tanks ._._____ A~ m e — e e e e

Transporter _..._____ 2 Qbdes _Cipicadiie Lo Address of Transporter - iy ewd 5~ Avr—TRpETCU
(Local or Field Office)

__alvEslo, cre . tleRicy Percent of oil to be transportedlsbil. Other transporters author-

- —— -

(Principal Place of Business)

ized to transport oil from this unit are_________| LTS ) 2 ¥ - Y %
REMARKS:

OO TN a8 E

The undersigned certifies that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission
have been complied with except as noted above and that gathering agent is authorized to transport
the percentages of oil produced from the above described property and that this authorization will
be valid until further notice to the transporter named herein or until cancelled by the Oil Conser-
vation Commission of New Mexico.

Executed this the_.______ ~~dth . _day of . sl S e oo , 196y
e T e Sm————————————
- } 3 ;‘Company_ or Qperator)
By __./ j ANt Ve e Tort A b
Title —agib oo e eem
State of - - ravteo—--- dommmmmmmmm e }
88,
County of - AdGY e

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared .. iiii-vre-mgia€l's
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the above instrument, who being by me
duly sworn on oath states that he is authorized to make this report and has knowledge of the facts
stated herein and that said report is true and correct.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this the__.___ o nh_day Of"T\__;“"' _______ , 195_J___

—— D — T L = — A T n v - S - o —_——

Netary Public mgn% éoqgsejda, ----- County, -new-rigzdreg-------=--=-=mmmmmmoomom

Approved: __._________ . __________ 195____ sy WO BOA L BRLLISG G, 2o, D3

(See Instructions on Reverse Side)




INSTRUCTIONS

This form shall be executed and filed in quadruplicate with the
0Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, covering each
unit from which oil is produced. A separate certificate shall be filed for
each transporter authorized to transport oil from a unit. After said
certificate has been approved by the Qil Conservation Commission, one
copy shall be forwarded to the transporter, one copy returned to the
producer, and two copies retained by the Oil Conservation Commission.

A new certificate shall be filed to cover each change in operating
ownership and each change in the transporter, except that in the case
of a temporary change in the transporter invofving less than the allow-
able production for one month the operator shall in lieu of filing a new
certificate, notify the Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New
Mexico, and the transporter authorized by certificate on file with the
Commission, by letter of the estimated amount of oil to be moved by
the transporter temporarily moving oil from the unit and the name of
such temporary transporter and a copy of such notice shall also be
furnished such temporary transporter. Such temporary transporter
shall not move any more oil than the estimated amount shown in said
notice.

This certificate when properly executed and ap?roved by the Qil
Conservation Commission shali constitute a permit for pipe line con-
nection and authorization to transport oil from the property named
therein and shall remain in full force and effect until

(s8) Operating ownership changes
(b) The transporter is changed or
(¢) The permit is cancelled by the Commission.

If any of the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation Com-
mission have not been complied with at the same time this report is
filed, explain fully under the heading “REMARKS.”

In all cases” where this certificate is filed to cover a change in
operating ownership or a change in the transporter designated to move
oil, show under “REMARKS"” the previous owner or operator and the
transporter previously authorized to transport oil.

A sesarate report shall be filed to cover each producing unit as
designated by the Qil Conservation Commission.




NEW MEXICO SCHOOL OF MINES

STATE BUREAU OF MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES

SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO WELL LOG DIVISION
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Full Well Report

March 07, 2007 8:01 am Page 1 of 2
*x+ Well Header w%**

(PERMIAN BASIN - HISTORICAL WELL)

( API Nbr: 30015025580000 Ytate: NEW MEXICO County: EDDY

Oper: BIXBY BTAL Oper Code: 436335
Well: 1 Lease: FRY-STATE
AAPG Prov: PERMIAN BASIN Prov Code: 430
Field: ARTESIA Field Code: 001596
Prop Sourge Code: IHS ENERGY
Meridian: NEW MEXICO 1855 Meridian Code: 23
Twp: 18.08 Rng: 28.0E SEC: 4.0C Spot:
Footages: 1070FNL 1570FWL CONGRESS SECTION
Contr: Tools: CABLE Rig Nbr:
Oper Elev: 3660EG Rig Ht: Rig Release:
~ Drlr Depth: 2325 FT TVD: Form @ TD: UNKWN
0ld TD: Proj Depth: Proj Form: UNKWN
Spud Date: 05/01/192s Date Well Added: 08/01/1973 Abnd Date:
Comp Date: 07/31/1925 Last Update: 08/20/2008 TD Date:
Final Status: D&A Publication Code: C Rool:

Initial Well Class: DEVELOPMENT WELL
Final Well Class: DBVELOPMENT WELL-DRY (INCLUDING TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELL)
Hole Direction: VERTICAL Tax Credit Type:

*x%x Droposed Bottom Hole Location ***

**% Actual Bottom Hole Location *xr*

*** Caging/Liner/Tubing **+

(Casing)
Sige Depth Cement
6 5/8 IN 2325 FT

E

*++ production Tegt ***

PTU
Producing  Producing Type
Formation: Thru: of Perfs Perf shots: Interval Teated
PERF 2159 FT- 2311FT
-~-- Detail Perforations -«-
Smmme- Depth ----«=-  e----- Depth -~~---
Top Basge Status Top Bage Status

P 2159FT - 2311FT

® Copyright 2007, IHS Energy and its affiliated and subsldiary companies, all rights reserved .
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243/87/20887 89:09 4326825197 IHS MIDLAND TX PAGE 86/86

Full Weli Report

March 07, 2007 8:01 am Page 2 of 2
--- Treatment ---

Type of Trtmnt: FRACTURING Intexrval: 2159FT - 2311FT

Vol or Weight: 2350.0 QT Tremt Fluid:

*+% L,og Burveys **+
*#%+ Drilling Shows ***
#x+ Porosity Zone **x
*x# Drilling Data ***
++x% Migcellaneous Data ***
#x* Daviatjon Data ***
wxw ﬁirectional Survey *t*
“++% Horizontal Drilling Data ***

*»+ Drilling Progress Narrative #=¥

© Copyright 2007, IHS Energy and its affiliated and subsidiary companies, all rights reserved .




